IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF - ' SPARTANBURG ) «
STATE ' VS. g INDICTMENT/CASE#; 2016GS4202223
o Lander Craig Chambers ) A/WH _2016A4210100856

’ - —) Date of Offense: _2/25/2016° . o corey srnann s
Race: BLACK Sex& N Ager [V ) SCCode § : “16-13-0160(A)(1 E{ffe B KLY ] D
Do i LSSty - 1 )  CDRCode#: _ 0258 -

ess: | L
City,State Zip:__ L g SENTENCE SHEET AUG 01 2016
DLE: [ {SIDw z %f .

— )

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes|] No[] - 7/ c o ~&Gourt of Appeals
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or X|PLEADS
TO: Breaking into motor vehicle 0-5 years :
in violationof § 16-13-0160(A)(1); 16-13-0  ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # . = 0258
NON-VIOLENT [7] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS DMOST SERIOUS DMandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The.chargeis: [X] As Indicted, [_JLesser Included Offense,

Theplea is: [[] Withqut Negotiations or Recommendation, ) glti g :ﬁ & X gofhme by the State.
- 6423 Y LA ’ (AT
g [ A

IE?DAN JENNIFpt A SC Bar# SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of é ears pr [} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine.of $ v ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and asséssments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condltlons of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[ CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: o
[(§~The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. /]/ ;Z I %

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

DRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing {CJOrdered pPTUP
Total: §__ plus20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— . May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing | | []
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd, in equal, consecutive-weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 106 60 pmts. of / beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 3100 $ : b i paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ o h'—_ .
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ ther:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ S0
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 o . .
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, .
3%to County (if paid in installments) - $3.79 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
' during probation an 11 be.collected before
TOTAL $ 1A%, 75 any other fees. w M
A . Presiding Judge ' -
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk O Q}‘f)‘& Judge Code: ¥ S '
Court Reporter: m L\)")f‘rrw Sentence Date: AN Q__J;? VQ\Q [ '(9
'

SCCA/217 (07/2016) ) . .
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The State of South Carolina
County of Spartanbiirg

Barry Barnette, Solicitor
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) ,

- At a Court of General Sessions, convened on

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

' BREAKING INTO MOTOR VEHICLE

That the defendant, Lander Craig Chambers, did in Spartanburg
County on February 25,'2016, break into a vehicle, a white Ford,
belonging to M&J Machine Iné., with the intent to steal the same or
anything of value therefrom, in violation of §1 6-13-160 (1) (2), THE CODE
OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

/"I. R

made and provided. : 3 P \\ d
ASS /STANT SOLIFITOR J

J
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ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2016A4210100852
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MY iy
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- INDEXED 5’
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7. ASSZSSMENT AND 4l iz 1
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Date:? TRATIC ey vrirny ooy /d

DOCKET -
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The State of South Carolina
County of Spartanburg

Barry Barnette, Solicitor
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MAY 0Y 2016
TERM

THE STATE
vS.

.Lander Craig Chambers

Indictment for _
BREAKING INTO MOTOR VEHICLE
SC Code: 16-13-0160 (1) (2) .

CDR Code: 258
Class FEUF

WIE i
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) | | INDICTMENT

. COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

~ Ata Court of General Sessions, convened on ' the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

BREAKING INTO MOTOR VEHICLE

That the defendant, Lander Craig Chambers, did in Spartanburg
County on February 25, 2016, break into a vehicie, 2060 ‘Oll-d.'smobiie,
belonging to Brenta Wallace, with the intent to steal the same or anything
of value therefrom, in violation of §16-13-160 (1) (2), THE CODE OF
LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. W W

ASSI"STANT SOL;CITOR

i',
L



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) -
-STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS4202227
e Lander Craig Chambers ) A/WH _2016A4210100852

: — ) Date of Offense: _2/25/2016 .
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: ; | ) S.C.Code § : 16-13-0160(A)(1); 16-13-0 -

. | B —
DOB: |___ SS#i | )  CDRCode#: _ 0258
Address: ) [ A ) T
City,State,Zip: | [ ) ' :
pL# — (T _sIbE ) /Z o SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL.Yes[] No[J CMV Yes[] No[]] Hazmat Yes[] No[] ’ ""@/Z—ﬁ
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendantwhowas = - [] CONVICTED OF or’ X|PLEADS
TO: Breaking into motor vehicle 0-5 years '

in violation of §. 16-13-0160(A)(1); 16-13-0  of the S.C. Code of Laws, bgaring CDR Code # 0258

[JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-2545

NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS
' /minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, DLesser Included Offense,

The'plea is: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation,
ATEDY 1)) Ga¢ees

defendant's initials) -

w;éﬂ@ AN, JENNIZER A SCBarf ¥ 7 DBefélg; H&méy T ‘ SC Bar#
REFORE, the Defendant is commited to the i [[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of "= daysimenthsfyearsof [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ) ; provided that upon the service of- days/months/years and/or payment

of $ : ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

% CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[G~The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuan to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. A E 07 o5

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of ChildAbuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
. [JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordered  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
(] Set by SCDPPPS ‘Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: ' Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing . . [
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Convs. Sutr]charg)c) :}gg z 10000 pmts'. of/ $./ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge : : . .
g 56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 the—-——————r_ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 525 - % )
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ RSO0
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § - [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County (if paid in instaliments) $ 3,759 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL $1)%.75 any other fees. @ C \’ w
g Presiding Judge ) . 7%& k./
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ( L MJ‘;‘ Judge Code: ) (:‘.5 5
Court Reporter: ~ { Y\ Senry Sentence Date: v A { % AQA,}\ E)\JO‘ P
. \

SCCA/217 (07/2016)
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WITNESSES FE.GS-42- A2
‘ : The State of South Carolina .
c County of Spartanburg ‘ , W67

f? k Barry Barnette, Solicitor . MO o

émwxb‘”‘““ .

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

MAY 0Y 2016
TERM.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER ' . ) AN
THE STATE
2016A4210100853 VS.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY . /,

Lander Craig Chambers

+, REPOKT ENNED Indictment for

3 EARDPULLE : < Ez L BREAKING INTO MOTOR VEHICLE
. JMOENED ,n'
! & T TV OEAD V-Tan) ,
e~ CHECREI AN TS X SC Code: 16430160 (1) (2)
6. CHECKED SIGNATURE % CDR Code: 258
ggrtgpersonle (Ed.  Cliim Class FEUF

F'NE CARD MADE

§ TRAFEIS Vi s nf ()DV 7



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) | INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
MAY 06 2016

At a Court of Gveneral Sessions, convened on . ' . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County preseht upon their oath:

BREAKING INTO MOTOR VEHICLE

That the defendant, Lander Craig Chambers, did in Spartanburg
County or February 25, 2016, break into a vehicle, 1985 Ford F150,,
belonging to Lawrence Duncan, with the intent to steal the same or
anything of value therefrom, in violatiqn of §16-13-160 (1) (2), THE CODE
OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended. |

made and provided.

ASSfSTANT SOLI‘¢ITOR

4
4
./
! s
s

"L/’ /



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS4202226
Lander Craig Chambers ) A/W#: . 2016A4210100853 -

AKA: —_) Date of Offense: _2/25/2016

Race: _BLACK _ Sex: M ] Age:” CA} ) S.C.Code ~ § :_16-13-0160(A)(1); 16-13-0

DOB: [ SS#{ R )  CDRCode#: __ 0258

Address: in o T )

gﬁsxat.‘i’-z—IPLJ sk - ‘-J g SENTENCE SHEET. |

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] / @ I

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [(J CONVICTEDOF or XJPLEADS

TO: Breaking into motor vehicle 0-5 years

in violationof § 16-13-0160(A)(1); 16-13-0  of the S.C. Code of Laws, beag
[X NON-VIOLENT  [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS []MOST SERIQ

g CDR Code # .. 0258
[ JMandatory GPS(CSC [(1§17-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, (dgfendant's initials)
Theplea is: [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendatiop i : crtet) o (X engs f- the State.

@DAN,_ENWERA LYo ' -

REFORE, the Defendant is commited to the E’S/tate Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of = days/menths/gears T [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of . days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. '
[ CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[9~The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. ./ /7 ays

(7] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  PTUP
Total: § plus20%fee: ¢ ._ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED' 0O

[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.

— : May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O

*Fine: | $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing - - []

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may bg pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 10000 pmts. of ; beginning

§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUL Surcharge) 5100 % $ . paid to Public Defender Fund

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ Other

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S ther:

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) - $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ Q\S“OC)

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [3

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3%to County (if paid in installments) $2 D& Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
T during probation a 11 be collected before
TOTAL $ 12405 any other fees. @ ” g !;
Presiding Judge Nt.((~

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Q QWQ,L Judge Code: 2352

Court Reporter: Y. Woreln) : ; Sentence Date: A Ve WVI iy
SCCA/217 (0712016) v



WITNESSES 16-GS-42- 7225
The State of South Carolina
County of Spartanburg

Wity 1
Spartanburg County Sheriff's Office 645717

[ ~ Barry Barnette, Solicitor

;X“.M%q”) N |

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

MAY 09 2016
TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER '
- THE STATE
2016A4210100854 vS.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Lander Craig Chambers

_MAY 06 2816 _

3.CARD PULLEY o TER , Indictment for

INDEXED :
» gl ’ BREAKING INTO MOTOR VEHICLE
7. CHECRED WARRANTS o® ' '

e, L€ SC Code: 16-13-0160 (1) (2)
7 ASSISSMENT AND QQJ@QW‘ = CDR Code: 258

Forepersin-6fPefit Dhry Class FEUF

Dates TRAFFIC vior aTign cgey Jx
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) o INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

MAY 06. 2016

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

BREAKING INTO MOTOR VEHICLE

That the defendant, Lander Craig Chambers, did in Spartanburg
County on February 25, 2016, break into a vehicle, 2005 Honda,
belonging to M&J Machine Inc., with the intent to steal th_e same or
anything of value therefrom, in violation of §16-13-160 (1) (2), THE CODE
| OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended. o

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

————

. (’. y 7 \ q |
de and ided. A ] '
made and prov (~. l/flw& : /Lgk

L/ / £
$TANT SOWCITOR

/ e

ASSI



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
STATE \{S. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS4202225
Tt Lander Craig Chambers y  A/WH# _2016A4210100854
" : . 1 ) Date of Offense: _2/25/2016
Iga(l)cgz BLACK - Sex: M , Ag]e'; pas ) SCCodé §: 1613 0160(A)(1) 16-13-0
: _SS#:; Y . 0258
Addrcsgj,, 5 B ) )  CDR Code #:
City,State, Zio: T 1 )
DL#: _(,  [sw ; SENTENCE snEET
*CDL Yeés[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] M Z, O 7z,
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Breaking into motor vehicle 0-5 years
in violatien of § 16-13-0160(A)(1); 16-13-0  ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code' # 0258 ,
X NON-VIOLENT  [J-VIOLENT []SERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC (18172545

w/minor st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense
Thepleais:  [[]Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

defendant's initials)
n by the State,

b9¥23 o &
_ SC Bar# Oty for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the @/State Department of Corrections, [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of z days'menths ears))r [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ; years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or 'payment/
of $ ; plus costs and asséssments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatxon Parole and Pardon Servxces standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. .
(& CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: -
[9~The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. / s ?

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of dh]ld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ‘ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ ~____.__ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ '
[] Setby SCDPPPS ' : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
’ May serve W/E begining '
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing . - []
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive™ weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3, 000).00 pmts. of$ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § .
g 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 . % thr__ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ )
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $a 4 ( D .
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ -
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ ‘ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County (if paid in installments) Y77 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and.shall be collected before

TOTAL $12%. 75 any other fees. @ MQ

Presiding Judge A ,., . .
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ( , 4 Q’)T)ej . Judge Code: ARe , '
CourtReporter: _{ Y. L\l{mﬂ(h) » : Sentence Date: Al \,A«LULV/\ 2l (n

SCCA/217 (07/2016)




WITNESSES
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ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2016A4210100855

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

INDEXED . Fa
7. CHECKED WARRANTS P
4, CHECKED SIGNATURE [ =)
. COam;

Foreperson

Date:
@ TRAFFIC VIO ATICN COPY

DOCKET NO. -
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The State of South Carolina
County of Spartanburg

" Barry Barnette, Solicitor

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
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Indictment for
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CDR Code: 258
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA. ) L INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ‘)
~ HAY 06 2018

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on

Jthe
Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

BREAKING INTO MOTOR VEHICLE

That the défendant, Lander Craig Chambers, did in Spartanburg

- County on February 25, 2016', break into a vehicie, 1988 Ford F150,

belonging to M&J Maching Inc., with the intent to steal the same or

anything‘of value therefrom, in violation of §16-13-160 (1) (2), THE CODE
OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against'the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. (\\ ) :,./»--M\\ s
. ASBISTANT SPLICITOR” |
/ ,,/ ./

4



o

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

_ ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL\SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG g '
STATE YS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS4202224
R Lander Craig Chambers )  A/WH#: _2016A4210100855

) _ ) Date of Offense: ~_2/25/2016
Race: _BLACK Sex: M Age: ﬁ ) S.C.Code § : 16-13- 0160(A)(1) 16-13- 0
DOB: | [ss#l 1

L )  CDRCode#: _ 0258
Address: b » (___»_ ) :
City,State,Zip: | )
DL#: | 1 SID#: ) /‘& USENTEQCCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[]] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[J] CONVICTED OF. or [X]PLEADS-
TO: Breaking into motor vehicle 0-5 years -
in violation of  § 16-13-0160(A)(1); 16-13-0  of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0258
NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS (JMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

. w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant ¥gj

The plea is: [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, /
[/

AN SN b~ L9¥23

(defendant's initials)

JO , JEI\WIFWA SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [d}-State Department of Correetions, {T] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 3 daysimenthrs/y€ars ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provide upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ . ; plus costs and asgessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. .
[Ef CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[3The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-1 3-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. J v

[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstry of Chﬂd Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[ Setby SCDPPPS ' Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: - Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: ' $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing . - []
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutivé weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 ¥ loo.m pmts. of$ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ .
g 56.5.2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 5 O&t;her paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ :
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S SN
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ ~
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50, 3
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County (if paid in installments) $2./9 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and 11 be collected before
TOTAL $12%.)5 any other fees. . NM&Q M‘
A : iding Judge Y :
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ( ., ‘Q@"et f:g;lédcgde; s 1535
Court Reporter:  fY ¢L/JZ)7'rrU)' } Sentence Date: . v/}\\ ()«Ab\z ,9\@[ (.9
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SC Code: 16-13-0160 (1) (2)
CDR Code: 258
Class FEUF
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) . INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

MAY 06 2016

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

BREAKING INTO MOTOR VEHICLE

That the defendant, Lander Craig Chambers, did in Spartanburg
Cbunty/on'February 25, 2016, break into a vehicie, 1999 Dodge Ram,
belonging to Davina Kanard, with the intent to steal the same or anything

- of value therefrom, in violation of §16-13-160 (1) (2), THE CODE OF
LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended. ‘

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. ’\ 7 M /\Aj %M

ASSISTANT SOMCITOR )

: .,-" e
RN




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )y IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ; ,

STATE \{S. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS4202228
Lander Craig Chambers ). A/WE: _2016A4210100851

ARA: ) DateofOffense: . _2/25/2016

Race: _BLACK Sex::' M Ager” | { ) S.C.Code § . _16-13-0160(A)(1); 16-13-0

DOB: ¢ - I ss#/ - 7 ) CDR Code #: 0258 - '

Address: | L ‘ ) : —

City,State,Zip:™ | N [ . )

*CDL Yes(] No[T] CMV Yes[] No[(] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was {71 CONVICTED OF or (X]JPLEADS

TO: Breaking into motor vehicle 0-5 years : . :

in violationof § 16-13-0160(A)(1); 16-13-0  ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # . 0258

X] NON-VIOLENT {7 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS (JMOST SERJOUS [:]Mandatory GPS(CSC (8 I7-25—45
» w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, peSeptment to' @13nd Jury.

' - = . A
Thepleais:  [7]Without Negotiations or Recommendatio LI/ JNegghiated Sentency, /3

dant's initials)

{#otney for Defendant

REFORE, the Defendant is commited to the tate Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of é /years [} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § " ; providéd that upon the service of _days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by refererice. :
[&"CONCURRENT or [7] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ‘
[Z}~The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. /A7 de s

[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered pPTUP ]
Total: § _ . plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ )
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining '
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  $100.80 pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge), $100 $ ’ . .
g 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 ther ' paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . $25 $ )
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ QS 400 '
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - %150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 37 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
‘ ' during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ 9%, 75 any other fees.gz)xﬁwg)@ w
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk (. {2, _ » fjﬁ;‘fg‘fdﬁfdge N"F 53 ‘
Court Reporter: NlJordh> , * Sentence Date: T O AL AR (Tﬂ
SCCA/217 (07/2016) . . g /




